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Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Interim Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB 
UPDATE 97 [SECOND READING] 

 

DATE:  September 17, 2013 
 

 

The following Board Policies were presented for first reading at the August 20, 
2013 Board Meeting.  These policies have undergone further study and review, 
especially where input was received.  Therefore, these policies are now being 
presented for approval. 
 
 

CNA(LOCAL) TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT 

  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 

 
DBAA(LOCAL) EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS 
  CRIMINAL HISTORY AND CREDIT REPORTS 
 
DMC(LOCAL) PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
  CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 
 
GBBA(LOCAL) SCHOOL COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM 
  NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS 
 
 
 

 

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Tom Crowe      Brian J. Moersch, 
Interim Superintendent of Schools  Chief Business Officer 


